
Further to our discussion today, here are the updates we have made with regard to procurement status in a few key 

categories. 

This information may be revised as deliveries are assessed. Please refer to the PSPC table 

for the confirmed quantities of ordered and received goods. 

Deliveries: 

Some of the deliveries we received last week included: 

 Over 368,000 N95 respirators 

 Over 2.3 million gloves (nitrile and vinyl pairs) 

 Over 3.8 million visors 

 Over 780 thousand hospital gowns 

Please note that the website graph will show the quantities of items delivered as well as the quantities shipped as of this 

week’s update. 

To date, Canada has distributed more than 3.1 million N95 respirators to the provinces and territories. 

This week, Minister Anand announced a contract with Abbott Laboratories for the purchase of 140,000 serological test kits. 

These kits can detect the presence of previous exposure to COVID-19 and will be used for research by the Government of 

Canada’s COVID-19 Immunity Task Force. 

CAE and Ventilators for Canadians have received certification from Health Canada. This is another important step in securing a 

domestic supply of equipment. 

Since the launch of the Supply Hub last week, people from across the country have visited the site nearly 33,000 times. 

Companies tell us they find the hub an invaluable resource. 
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Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) 

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) 

Sent: June 18, 2020 3:22 PM 

To: MacKinnon, Steven - Personnel 

Cc: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)  

Subject: RE: Critics Call Docs - June 18, 2020 

Attachments: QP Book - June 12, 2020.dooç Update (June 18 2020) PS Mackinnon PSPC Critics 

Call.docx 

Updated. And included an updated binder for issues.  

From: MacKinnon, Steven - Personnel [mailto ] 

Sent: June 18, 2020 3:14 PM 

To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca> 

Cc: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) 

<tristan.laycock@canada.ca> 

Subject: RE: Critics Call Docs - June 18, 2020 

I know today is crazy, but this stil) says 50 flights (in the key messages), doesn't address the new ventilators and doesn't address the 

changes to the public reporting. 

Steven MacKinnon 
Député de Gatineau 

Courriel : Steven.MacKinnon@parl.gc.ca  

Bureau: (819) 561-5555 

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>  

Sent: June 18, 2020 3:09 PM 

To: MacKinnon, Steven - Personnel <P 

Cc: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) <elliott.lockington@canada.ca>; Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) 

<tristan.laycock@canada.ca>  

Subject: Critics Cd Docs - June 18, 2020 

Here are the docs for today's call.  

Sorry they're late. 
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